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Dear Sir/Maam,
Greetings from Nink:

Please check and reply to this emai

Regards
Team NIRF
e Rankmings 2022

From: M K Mishrs <own by o
Sent: Tueaday Merch 8. 2022 ¢ 34m

To: NIRF Vertficaton <« -~ a° -
Subject: Re Confrmation of Student and Fm details of Chatra College (IR-0-C-44459) (Faculty. Overair)

Dwar Sr
1 am unable 10 confern the date subrmeted by ou college Kindly stk the rollege for the

Yours
Hemant Komna Mo
NIRF peodar Offscee
Criatra Colbege Chatra

On Monday 7 March 2022 04 51 19 pm IET «vee s

Dear Modal Ofhcer

confirmation and sbige

under Overall Depcipiine t m nformed that m order to furthes PIOCwSS PO PRI LTIoN you sre

under the DCS headngs

Greetmps from NERF
Thes os st the Gats subritied by v metRution for Inchs Rendung 207;

FEQUEEIAC 10 CONMETT the Mfarmats .~ ~Entoned et

1 Sanctored (Approved ) imake
Academee Year 101201018 18201 7.1 820161 71201 5 1 64
Programy 160 0 o o o
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of 3 years fram T Sate TermbDus S et | resmbul verment ‘:.-
and Contral from Instituton from the
Ciovassimait Funds Private Bodes
12 Year
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Overall m the sudject lne
In case the mformation submutted by you i$ INCOMect then you are tequested 1o vend the carmect miomMmation i the format given shove st e mad at

verthcaton . merfanda org
In case, no confumation 11 recerved the applcaton will be processed as per the decision of the data validanon commities/NIRF Team

Please note that data authenbcily and appropnate entry s the responsibity of the apphcant nsttunon.
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You are requested o send confumation mad for u“m:m-mmnn—mm“m“nnd
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